From: Scearce, Lynn

To: robinson@coj.net; Felton-Smith, Rita; giannb@jea.com; ken_kosky@golder.com;
peter_courtney@dnr.state.ga.us; mpitrolo@fs.fed.us; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov

Cc: Costello, Martin; Holtom. Jonathan; aharvey@earthjustice.org; Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0310045-034-AC, JEA, Northside Generating Station (NGS)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:33:53 PM

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0310045/00006904.pdf.

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know. The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

ARMS PA Project ID: 0310045-034-AC
Facility Name: Northside Generating Station (NGS)
Florida County: Duval

. o To allow biomass (wood chips from tree trimmings)
j ption: . .
Projeet Destriplion firing up to 300 tons for broilers 1 and 2.

Permit Application Processor: [Marty Costello

Processor Phone: (850) 717-9040
Processor Email Address: Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 1/13/12

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application
processor identified above.

Job Information Needed
Application Contact: Bert Gianazza

Professional Engineer of Record: Ken Kosky

The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project.

How many temporary construction jobs will be created? How long (months) will
construction take?

How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is
complete?

How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project? What types of jobs will these be?

Please direct the job information to me.
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Thanks

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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